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	Advanced Insurance Consultants Ltd

Bankhall House, 7 High Street

Hemel Hempstead, Herts HP1 3AA

Tel: 01442 242400                    Fax: 01442 241777

Email: info@aicinsure.co.uk               Web: aicinsure.co.uk 



Commercial Combined Proposal Form

General Details

	Name
	

	Address
	

	Types of Trade
	

	Number of years trading?
	

	Website
	


Buildings

	Type

(e.g. detached / warehouse / mid-terrace)
	Construction

(e.g. brick/timber, pitched tiled/flat felt roof?) 

	
	

	What year was the property built?
	Building Sum Insured if Required

	
	


Contents & Stock & Additional Covers

	
	Sums Insured
	Description (if any)

	Stock 
	
	

	Computers & Electrical Equipment
	
	

	General Contents
	
	

	Glass
	
	

	Goods In Transit 
	
	

	Money on premises or in Transit in the personal custody of insured/any authorised employee or whilst in a bank night safe and during business hours
	
	

	Book Debts – Outstanding Debit Balances
	
	


Security – Standard Minimum Warranties normally apply from insurers which include 5LMDL on all external doors plus key operated window locks on all accessible windows, please confirm that you will comply? 



Alarm - Do you have an alarm system? 

Additional Security Questions

	Is there a sprinkler System?
	

	Is there a fire alarm fitted to the premises?
	

	Do you have CCTV in operation? If so please specify which parts of the premises are covered and the type of recording ie 24hr loop
	

	Do you have roller shutters fitted to all accessible doors and windows?
	

	Do you have any other security measures you would like to have considered for discounts on premiums?
	


Staff / Wages & Turnover

	Annual Turnover
	

	Gross Profit
	

	Type of Staff
	No. Employed
	No. Self Employed*
	Annual Total Wages

	Directors
	
	
	

	Clerical
	
	
	

	Manual (BFSC)
	
	
	


Liabilities and Business Interruption Cover

	Public Liability
	

	Products Liability
	

	Employers Liability
	£10 Million 


Business Interruption – (12 Months Indemnity Period unless stated otherwise)

You can either insure for the full gross profit of your business following a loss, or just cover the expenses incurred for re-establishing the business at alternative premises which is normally a cheaper option – we can easily quote for both options if you so wish, just ask.
	Loss of Revenue (Gross Profit incl Wageroll)
	

	Increase cost of Working
	

	Loss Of Licence
	


General Disclosure 

Have you the Proposer or any Partner/Director or Shareholder, whether in the UK or elsewhere ever:

· Been the subject of any civil proceedings, arbitration or litigation, including proceedings that have led to or may lead to a County Court Judgement (CCJ) or other judgement debts?   NO
· Been the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings?    NO
· Entered into a deed or arrangement or an individual voluntary arrangement (or in Scotland a trust deed) or other agreement in favour of your creditors, or are you doing so?    NO
· Been involved with any company which went into receivership or administration?   NO
· Been refused, restricted in, or had suspended, the right to carry on any trade, business or profession for which specific licence, authorisation, registration, membership or other permission is required?     NO
· Been disqualified by a court from acting as a director of a company or from acting in a management capacity or conducting the affairs of any company, partnership or unincorporated association?      NO
· Have you the Proposer or any Partner or any Director, whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere ever been convicted of, or charged but not yet tried for, a criminal conviction?     NO
If YES to any of the above please supply the full additional detail:

	


Previous Insurance

	Claims
	

	Insurance Renewal  Date
	

	Present Insurer
	

	Current Premium Paid * (Target Rate)
	


INFORMATION:

Declaration 
I/We declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief, the above statements made by me/us are true and complete and this proposal shall form the basis of the contract between me/us and the insurance underwriters. 

It is your duty to disclose all information that might influence the insurer in deciding whether or not to accept the risk, the terms of the policy and the premium to charge. Your duty of disclosure exists both before the contract commences and throughout the duration of the contract. 
 

Failure to disclose all material facts may render the insurance void from inception (the start of the contract) and entitle the insurer to repudiate liability (not pay your claims) 
 

If you are unsure if a fact is material you must disclose it. We are happy to provide you with further guidance if you contact us. 
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